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IWBF Europe

BID DOCUMENT

FOR

EUROPEAN CHAMPIONSHIPS


PREFACE

IWBF Europe is the International Wheelchair Basketball Federation in Europe and responsible for the sport of wheelchair basketball in Europe. In this capacity, IWBF Europe will accept bids for the right to host the following events: European Championships for Men, Division A – Division B and Division C, Women, Men U22, Women U25 and Qualification tournaments if needed.

IWBF Europe has prepared this Bid Document to be used in applying to host one of the events named above. IWBF Europe will use the completed Bid Document to determine if the bidder is eligible for the next step in the process, which is a site review visit.

A fee must accompany this document. IWBF Europe will use this fee as a guarantee, which would be returned after the Championship. In the event that IWBF Europe does not select the bid for a site review visit, IWBF Europe will return the entire fee immediately. Should the bidder withdraw prior to the decision on a site review visit being completed or decline the awarding of a site review visit IWBF Europe will retain an administration fee of 500 euro and return the remainder to the bidder. Once IWBF Europe assigns a date for a site visit and the bidder accepts the date, the entire fee becomes the property of IWBF Europe until after the Championship.

IWBF Europe will only accept bids from member National Organisations governing Wheelchair Basketball (NOWB), who, normally, are qualified for the concerning Championship. In order for a bid to be reviewed, the completed Bid Document along with the fee must be received on or before the date and at the location specified by IWBF Europe. If the NOWB is not organising the event, but is intending to enter into a contract with a separate organisation within their country to host the event, they will be required to supply a copy of the contract during the site review visit.

Please attempt to answer all questions. Where a question cannot be answered please provide an explanation. Should you wish to include additional information it will be accepted for consideration.

In addition to providing the completed Bid Document and the fee to IWBF Europe, NOWBs that are selected for consideration must be prepared to host the Site Review Committee, as designated by IWBF Europe, and assume all costs associated with the visit inclusive of their travel.

IWBF Europe invites bids for the following competitions:

EUROPEAN CHAMPIONSHIPS	GUARANTEE FEE
	- 	MEN & WOMEN COMBINED DIV A	5.000,00 €
	- 	MEN ONLY DIV A	5.000,00 €
	- 	WOMEN ONLY DIV A	3.000,00 €
	-	MEN DIV B	3.000,00 €
	- 	WOMEN DIV B	1.000,00 €
	-	MEN DIV C	1.000,00 €
	- 	MEN U22	3.000,00 €
	- 	WOMEN U25	1.000,00 €
	- 	QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT	1.000,00 €

	Interested parties should submit the Bid to
	Submit the guarantee fee in euro to:

	IWBF Europe 
c/o Dirk COSSAER – Competition Officer
Beukenlaan 26
2650 Hove
Belgium
e-mail competitions@iwbf-europe.org 
	Bank Name: 	ABN – AMRO Bank
BIC Code:	ABNANL2A
Bank Address: Veerweg 12
3353 GT  Papendrecht
The Netherlands
Account Name: 	IWBF Europe
IBAN account:	NL21ABNA0442851936



	NOTE: World Championships for the events listed above are the responsibility of IWBF.
Interested NOWBs should contact IWBF for information on how to bid for these events.



BID DOCUMENT

We,  	submit this bid to stage the following event: 
	(Name of NOWB submitting the Bid)
NAME OF CHAMPIONSHIP:  	
PROPOSED CITY:  	
PROPOSED DATES:  	 ALTERNATE DATES:  	
VENUE:  	
NAME OF VENUE OWNER:  	
NAME OF LOCAL ORGANISATION COMMITTEE (LOC) IF OTHER THAN IWBF EUROPE MEMBER:  	
HEAD OF LOC:  	
ADDRESS:  	
TELEPHONE:  	 FAX:  	
E-MAIL:  	

IWBF Europe will only enter into a contract with their member NOWBs. Where a separate contract is in place with the Member Federation and a Local Organizing Committee (LOC), IWBF Europe will hold the member NOWB responsible for the terms and conditions of both contracts.

If the bid is successful, the Local Organizing Committee (LOC) further undertakes to:
· Enter into a contract with IWBF Europe specifying obligations, terms and conditions;
· Comply with the General Regulations and Internal Regulations of IWBF Europe, the Manual of Regulations for the Conduct of Wheelchair Basketball Championships in Europe and the Rules of Play as from time to time adopted by IWBF Europe;
· Accept English as the official language of the tournament;
· Maintain absolute political and religious neutrality and shall not tolerate any form of discrimination, racial or otherwise at the tournament.

IWBF Europe has the right to withdraw the right to host the event if conditions are not fulfilled. In the event that the tournament is withdrawn, then the NOWB shall reimburse IWBF Europe all costs that have been incurred by IWBF Europe and invited countries in preparation for the event.



IWBF EUROPE MEMBER FEDERATION:




  		  		  	
(Name of authorised signature)		(Signature)		(Position)


LOCAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE  (if other than above)




  		  		  	
(Name of authorised signature)		(Signature)		(Position)
1. 
What is the name of the nearest international airport and how far is it from the host city?

	  	

2. What is the name of the competition venue where the games will be played and what is the seating capacity for wheelchair basketball?

	  	

3. Name 2 major events that have been played there.

	  	


	  	

4. What type of accommodation are you proposing (hotel, dormitory etc.)?

	  	


	  	

5. What type of transportation will you use for local travel (bus, vans – with, without lifts etc.)?

	  	

6. Typical budget for these events are: Women & Men Combined € 1.000.000 to € 1.250.000; Women's only € 400.000 - € 500,000; Men's only € 800.000 – € 1.000.000; Men U22 € 400.000 – € 500.000. IWBF Europe will provide a grant of € 1.100 per team per day for the Men’s Division A, and Women’s and € 900 per day per team for all other Championships. The LOC cannot charge the teams any additional money. Please describe briefly how you would raise remaining money.

	  	


	  	


	  	

7. Do any of the IWBF Europe member countries require visas to enter your country? If yes please identify them. Can you assure they will receive visas in a timely manner?

	  	


	  	

8. Do you have the support of your government to submit this bid? Please provide copies of letters of support.

	  	


	Thank you for the interest you have shown by submitting this Bid Document. 
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